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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2022 2:51 PM
To: kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg
Cc: Admin A; Admin-B
Subject: NEW TP DS claim:  - TP CLAIM : SMT7550Z AGAINST YOUR INSURED : SLJ5519T DOA : 

15.07.2022

Categories: HMK

Internal 

 
  
Your ref:  SMT7550Z 
Our ref: 2022 22005671KC-SLJ5519T 
  
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them and to arrange for survey.  
  
Please download the documents from the link below: (For Survey) 

 
File: scan.pdf, SLJ5519T(OI).pdf, SMT7550Z(TP).pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=e075dc08-2bf0-4272-8b2e-854364de4b3f-
4999f49480269d46 

Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 7/24/2022 
 
Passwords will be sent in a separate email. 

  
  
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  

  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
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    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 

 
 
 

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 3:18 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; 
Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] TP CLAIM : SMT7550Z AGAINST YOUR INSURED : SLJ5519T DOA : 15.07.2022 
 
Dear All, 
 
Our Client : SMT7550Z vs your insured : SLJ5519T                              
  
Above attach SAS report and repair quotation for your reference. 
  
Please let us have the liability. 
  
  
  
Thank You & Best regards  
  
Kevin Leong 
Claim Division Operations 
209 Pandan Gardens 
Singapore 609339 
  
  

 
  
Cycle & Carriage Singapore ∙  209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339 
T: +65 6568 4501 ∙  F: +65 6565 1240 ∙ H: +65 81680997 ∙  www.cyclecarriage.com.sg 
  

 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
destroy the original message. Any views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the 
views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its related corporations.  
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


